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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

According to the present owner, Shepherdstown's Mayor Silas Starry, this
‘mill wag griginally a two-story structure, the third story of frame having
been added about 1880 B

| In 1759 (date implied by c°rnerstone), a brick house - still standing - was
erectéd, Mr. Starry states, by Abraham Sheph rd a short distance southeast
oF fhe mill. It is included in the nomination as part of the mill.
environment. ‘ '

The house, which was acquired with the mill by the present owner in 1954,
was res§g£§d with extensive repairs in 1961-1967. Only the kltcgen has been
added to this house, the or1g1na1 kitchen hav1ng been in the basement.

The mill was leased by Luther Thompson, Jr. in 1923. He restored the wheel
at a cost of more than $2,000 and operated the mill untll 1939, the last
date it was in use.

The picturesque stream still spills violently down a rocky incline and dis-

appears in the woods below the mill. d

As may be noted in accompanying photographs, the mill contains some old
equipment, lncludlng wheels and the grlndlng burrs. :

The mill will £igure promlnently in plans of a newly formed mayor's com-
mitee on historie preservation in Shepherdstown.
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The remains of the Shepherd Grist M111 first built prior to"tl@nd

was erected.

100" yards farther down stream, but the date of its installation is beyond

arr1v1ng probably as edrly as 1719

The mill stands near the Pack Horse Ford crossing of the Potomac. The
Indian trail to Pack Horse Ford became the Philadelphia WagomnRoad into.the
Valley of Virginia, and on this road, named High=-  Street, the grist mill

Thomas Shepherd Sr. not only built a mill; he laid out building lots for
homes on a part of his first grant of land, Manywyhgat “farmers settled in §
the vicinity, e A kvl e
Shepherd bequeathed the mill to his son, Thomas Jr., in 1776. After the
Revolution the village name was changed to Shepherdstown, honoring the
builder of the mill. ’

Shepherd started a trend of mills, which became focal points for roads
leading out to seaboard markets for flour. A map published in 1810 lists
31 grist or merchant mills in Jefferson County serving a coastal area from
Alexandria to Philadelphia. Thus it is no exaggeration to say that Thomas
Shepherd with his grist mill inaugurated a "bread basket" for the growing
nation.

There seems to be little doubt of the continuous operation of a mill omn
this spot, It is presumed that the stone building still standing is more
than two centuries old. The large, 40-foot iron wheel was once located

the memory of local inhabitants, who can remember the mill as it was at
the beginning of the century. '

David, the eldest son of Thomas Shepherd Sr., migrated to Wheeling, where
he erected and commanded Shepherd's Fort and was g commandant at Fort
Henry. David's son, Moses, who was born in Shepherdstown, was a leading
citizen of Wheeling and built the National Road bridges from the Pennsyi-
“vania line to Wheeling,

(continued)

* Actually the pre-charter name was New Mecklenburg
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
“evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
] State [X] Local
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National

Dallas B. Shaffe
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State Liaison Officer

October 9, 1970
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I herebv certify that this property is included in the

National Register.
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8. Significance - continued.

It is highly probably that Thomas Shepherd was here as early as 1732.
mill itself must have been built some time prior to April 6, 1739, when the
mill is mentioned in The Frederick County Court Journal, and after October 3,

1734, when Shepherd purchased a 222-acre tract from Lleutenant Governor
W1111am Gooch and the Virginia Council.
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